Ramendra Singh

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 04 June 2024 12:07

To: Ramendra Singh

Subject: FW: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder3 | Cold room
started

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.

Ramendra Please make extra work Po

Entity — Semolina kitchen pvt LTD
City - Lkn
Outlet name — Dominos

S No. HSN Code Description (
1| 995468 Dismanteling ,and assembling of Outdoor 1
2 1 995468 Lifting and Shifting of Outdoor 1
3 1995468 Supply and Installation of Outdoor 1
Total

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: 31 May 2024 08:40

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: FW: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder3 | Cold room started

Need to release this PO urgently or else in case of any coldroom breakdown @ Lucknow Blue star team won’t
support

From: Chirayu Adi <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>

Sent: 29 May 2024 16:56

To: Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>;
Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh
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Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sunil
Rawat <sunilrawat@bluestarindia.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Aniket Soman
<aniketsoman@bluestarindia.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Zeeshan Haider <zeeshanhaider@bluestarindia.com>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder3 | Cold room started

Dear Abdul/ Swapnil,

Kindly update on the pending PO for extra work for Lucknow site.

Regards
Chirayu Adi

From: Mustafa Mehdi [mailto:Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com]

Sent: 29 May 2024 16:15

To: 'Irfan Sayed'; 'Chirayu Adi'; 'Sandeep Bhat K-Corp'; 'Abdul Rehman'; 'Swapnil Sutar;
ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com

Cc: 'Abdul Rehman'; 'Swapnil Sutar'; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp'; 'Ravindra Kumar Singh'; 'Divesh Tripathi'; 'Antim
Sharma'; 'Sunil Rawat'; 'Trupti Dalvi'; 'Aniket Soman'; 'Akshay Sharma'; 'Shama Nair'; 'Zeeshan Haider"
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder3 | Cold room started

Importance: High

Dear Team,
Kindly release the Extra work PO

Regards.

Mustafa Mehdi
||

Blue Star Limited

5th Floor BBD Viraj Tower Amar Shaheed Path ,Gomti Nagar ,
Lucknow - 226 010

Tel: +91 522 403 4079

Mob: +91 9125292413

www.bluestarindia.com
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From: Mustafa Mehdi [mailto:Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com]

Sent: 18 May 2024 11:51

To: 'Irfan Sayed'; 'Chirayu Adi'; 'Sandeep Bhat K-Corp'; 'Abdul Rehman'; 'Swapnil Sutar’;
'ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com'

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
Gentle Reminder
Kindly share the PO



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

Sent: 13 May 2024 14:13

To: 'Irfan Sayed'; 'Chirayu Adi'; 'Sandeep Bhat K-Corp'; 'Abdul Rehman'; 'Swapnil Sutar’;
'ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com'

Cc: 'Abdul Rehman'; 'Swapnil Sutar'; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp'; 'Ravindra Kumar Singh'; 'Divesh Tripathi'; 'Antim
Sharma'; 'Sunil Rawat'; 'Trupti Dalvi'; 'Aniket Soman'; 'Akshay Sharma'; 'Shama Nair'; 'Zeeshan Haider'

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

Sent: 09 May 2024 11:23

To: 'Irfan Sayed'; 'Chirayu Adi'; 'Sandeep Bhat K-Corp'; 'Abdul Rehman'; 'Swapnil Sutar'

Cc: 'Abdul Rehman'; 'Swapnil Sutar'; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp'; 'Ravindra Kumar Singh'; 'Divesh Tripathi'; 'Antim
Sharma'; 'Sunil Rawat'; 'Trupti Dalvi'; 'Aniket Soman'; 'Akshay Sharma'; 'Shama Nair'; 'Zeeshan Haider"
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder3 | Cold room started

Dear sir,

as discussed with the team they said only daily passes are issue at adani end kindly confirm me abount the
monthly passes and from our end all the work is complete with no pending snag points




Regards.
Mustafa Mehdi
| ]

Blue Star Limited

5th Floor BBD Viraj Tower Amar Shaheed Path ,Gomti Nagar ,
Lucknow - 226 010

Tel: +91 522 403 4079

Mob: +91 9125292413

www.bluestarindia.com
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From: Irfan Sayed [mailto:irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: 09 May 2024 08:22

To: Chirayu Adi; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Mustafa Mehdi; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Divesh Tripathi; Antim Sharma;
Sunil Rawat; Trupti Dalvi; Aniket Soman; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Zeeshan Haider

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder3 | Cold room started

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after
validating credentials. **

Dear Mustafa

Please ensure all balance points to be completed before Saturday dated:- 11-05-24.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Chirayu Adi <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 8:21 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Mustafa
Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot
Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh
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

Dear Mustufa,

Kindly share the documents for renewal of passes as the handover plan on saturday.



Request you to please plan for renewal of pass.

Regards
Chirayu Adi

From: Irfan Sayed [mailto:irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: 09 May 2024 08:19

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

Dear Chirayu

Ask team to share documents for applying/renewal passes in case of emergency as without passes your team cannot
enter terminal for attending cold room issues if any before opening.

Ops will check and certify temperature of cold room once 72 hours observations done i:e Saturday morning Dated:-
11-05-24.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Chirayu Adi <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 8:12 AM

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

Kindly help us with the PO for the extra work urgently.
We have already kept the Cold Room under observation.
Attached mail approval for your reference.

Please arrange the PO today.

Regards



Chirayu Adi

From: Irfan Sayed [mailto:irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: 08 May 2024 08:16

To: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Mustafa Mehdi

Cc: 'Abdul Rehman'; Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Divesh Tripathi; Antim Sharma;
'Sunil Rawat'; Trupti Dalvi; 'Aniket Soman'; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; 'Chirayu Adi'; 'Zeeshan Haider"

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder3 | Cold room started

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after
validating credentials. **

Dear Sandeep
Please share extra work PO on priority basis as per trial mail from Mustafa from Blue star.
Yesterday evening cold room started and kept on observations for 48 to 72 hours.

Request you to do the needful on priority basis.

Dear Mustafa
As discussed, please complete all small pending points.
Also submit documents for your team pass renewal as it required on priority basis.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 4, 2024, 5:05 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Sandeep
Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra
Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>;
Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Sunil Rawat' <sunilrawat@bluestarindia.com>; 'Aniket
Soman' <aniketsoman@bluestarindia.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; ‘Chirayu Adi' <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>; 'Zeeshan Haider'
<zeeshanhaider@bluestarindia.com>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder3

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,
Kindly share me the Extra work PO

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

Sent: 23 April 2024 11:33

To: 'Irfan Sayed'; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp'; 'Sandeep Bhat'

Cc: 'Abdul Rehman'; 'Swapnil Sutar'; 'Ravindra kumar singh'; 'Divesh Tripathi'; 'Antim Sharma'; 'Sunil Rawat'; 'Aniket
Soman'; 'Akshay Sharma'; 'Shama Nair'; 'Chirayu Adi'; 'Zeeshan Haider"

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder3

Dear team,
Kindly release the Additional work PO

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

Sent: 20 April 2024 19:37

To: 'Ravindra kumar singh'; 'Irfan Sayed'; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp'; 'Sandeep Bhat'; 'Divesh Tripathi'

Cc: 'Abdul Rehman'; 'Swapnil Sutar'; 'Antim Sharma'; 'Sunil Rawat'; 'Aniket Soman'; 'Akshay Sharma'; 'Shama Nair';
'Chirayu Adi'; 'Zeeshan Haider'

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder3

Importance: High

Dear TFS Team,
as of now the Outdoor had reached the roof of the airport and stand material are at airport tommorrow we are
planing to do the weilding work for Outdoor stand
Kindly rectify the issues from your end
1. Supply at the Outdoor Location
2. Cut the Aluminium Sheet at the Dog house to make weilding joints from the roof Trusses
3. Dog House is locked provide the Key (Lock No. 0672)



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
Sent: 18 April 2024 12:29
To: 'Ravindra kumar singh'; 'Irfan Sayed'; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp'; 'Sandeep Bhat'; 'Chirayu Adi'

Cc: 'Abdul Rehman'; 'Swapnil Sutar'; 'Divesh Tripathi'; 'Antim Sharma'; 'Sunil Rawat'; 'Aniket Soman'; 'Akshay
Sharma'; 'Shama Nair'; 'Zeeshan Haider'

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder3

Dear TFS Team,

For the last more than hour our team is waiting for the Tool pass and is idle because the concern person is not
avaliable with the pass

kindly help me out

Regards.
Mustafa Mehdi
|

Blue Star Limited

5th Floor BBD Viraj Tower Amar Shaheed Path ,Gomti Nagar ,
Lucknow - 226 010

Tel: +91 522 403 4079

Mob: +91 9125292413

www.bluestarindia.com

000®6
2] sLue STAR |

BUWILT OMN TRWST"

From: Mustafa Mehdi [mailto:Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com]
Sent: 17 April 2024 15:50
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

From the morning our Team with 4 member had reached the site but still none of the productive work has done
due to the some permission issue from CISF and Lift Issue

Kindly invlove in this issue and do the best for the completion of work on site

8




as you mention we have only 7 day permission

Regards.

Mustafa Mehdi
]

Blue Star Limited

5th Floor BBD Viraj Tower Amar Shaheed Path ,Gomti Nagar ,
Lucknow - 226 010

Tel: +91 522 403 4079

Mob: +91 9125292413

www.bluestarindia.com
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From: Ravindra kumar singh [mailto:ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com]

Sent: 16 April 2024 20:26

To: Irfan Sayed; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Mustafa Mehdi; Sandeep Bhat; 'Chirayu Adi'

Cc: Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Divesh Tripathi; Antim Sharma; 'Sunil Rawat'; 'Aniket Soman'; Akshay Sharma;
Shama Nair; 'Zeeshan Haider'

Subject: Re: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder3

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after
validating credentials. **

Dear Lovejot

Pls support here as there is super urgency for ODU installation. We have taken the work permit for 7 days
and we must start work from tomorrow anyhow .

Regards
Ravindra Kumar Singh

Get Outlook for i10S

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 7:51:48 PM

To: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>;
Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Chirayu Adi' <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh
Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra
kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Sunil Rawat' <sunilrawat@bluestarindia.com>; 'Aniket
Soman' <aniketsoman@bluestarindia.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Zeeshan Haider' <zeeshanhaider@bluestarindia.com>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder3

Dear Mustafa

No one has come today to start work at site, we got the passes for 7 days starting from today dated:- 16-04-24 after
so much of challenges..



Kindly aligned your team tomorrow morning to start ODU dismantling and shifting work to avoid further delay.

Dear Lovejot/Sandeep
Need your intervention on the same to expedite the work.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024, 3:00 AM

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

Subject: Re: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder2

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Please go ahead and start the execution.

Regards,
Lovejot

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 1:30:45 AM

To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Irfan Sayed' <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Chirayu Adi' <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Divesh
Tripathi' <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Antim Sharma' <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;
'Ravindra kumar singh' <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Sunil Rawat' <sunilrawat@bluestarindia.com>;
'‘Aniket Soman' <aniketsoman@bluestarindia.com>; 'Akshay Sharma' <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;
'Shama Nair' <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Zeeshan Haider' <zeeshanhaider@bluestarindia.com>
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder2

Dear Team,

As discussed on concall

# The final Rates decided is Rs 220000.00 + Taxes Extra
Kindly approve the Rates and share the PO

Regards.
Mustafa Mehdi
L ]
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Blue Star Limited

5th Floor BBD Viraj Tower Amar Shaheed Path ,Gomti Nagar ,
Lucknow - 226 010

Tel: +91 522 403 4079

Mob: +91 9125292413
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From: Lovejot Sekhon [mailto:lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in]

Sent: 15 April 2024 06:52

To: Irfan Sayed; Mustafa Mehdi; Sandeep Bhat; 'Chirayu Adi'; 'Aniket Soman'

Cc: Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Divesh Tripathi; Antim Sharma; Ravindra kumar singh; 'Sunil Rawat'; Akshay
Sharma; Shama Nair

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder2

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after
validating credentials. **

Hi Chirayu — As discussed, awaiting final commercials. @Sandeep Bhat — Conclude this post final commercials are
shared.

Regards,
Lovejot.

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2024 10:24 AM

To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>; Sandeep
Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Chirayu Adi' <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>; 'Aniket Soman'
<aniketsoman@bluestarindia.com>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh
Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra
kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Sunil Rawat' <sunilrawat@bluestarindia.com>; Akshay
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder2

Importance: High

Dear Team
Need closure on the same anyhow by today to proceed further work.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2024 3:05 PM

To: Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Chirayu Adi' <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>; 'Aniket Soman'
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
Subject: Re: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminderl

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mustafa,

What’s the count manpower/ time for below commercials, dismantling and assembling 60k? How big is the job? The
value is still unjustifiable. Also shifting 1.17lacs? How you calculated the said cost? What's the logic of manpower/
time here?

@Chirayu Adi @Aniket Soman - Please circle back by today eod with right commercial for us to confirm. Please treat
this on high priority.

Regards,
Lovejot

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2024 2:02 PM

To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Irfan Sayed'
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Chirayu Adi'
<chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Divesh
Tripathi' <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Antim Sharma' <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Aniket
Soman' <aniketsoman@bluestarindia.com>; '‘Ravindra kumar singh' <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Sunil
Rawat' <sunilrawat@bluestarindia.com>; 'Akshay Sharma' <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Shama Nair"
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminderl

Dear Team,
Kindly go through Breakup as discussed

Description Qty BSL PO

1 Dismanteling of Outdoor 1.00 30,000.00

2 Shifting and Lifting Of Outdoor 1 1,17,000.00

3 Assembling of Outdoor 1 30,000.00

4 Refrigeratant Top UP 2 3,000.00

5 Supply and Installation of Outdoor Stand 1 70,000.00
Total 2,50,000.00
GST 45,000.00
GT 2,95,000.00

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
Sent: 12 April 2024 13:15
To: 'Lovejot Sekhon'; 'Sandeep Bhat'; 'Irfan Sayed'; 'Sandeep Bhat'; 'Chirayu Adi'

Cc: 'Abdul Rehman'; 'Swapnil Sutar'; 'Divesh Tripathi'; 'Antim Sharma'; 'Aniket Soman'; 'Ravindra kumar singh'; 'Sunil
Rawat'; 'Akshay Sharma'; 'Shama Nair'

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminderl

Dear Team,
as Detail discussion with @sandeep bhat the scope defined as

1. Lifting and Shifting of Dismantel Outdoor
2. Dismanteling of Outdoor
3. Outdoor Stand
4. Refrigerant Topup
5. Assembling of Outdoor
Kindly confirm the same
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
Sent: 12 April 2024 09:20
To: Sandeep Bhat; Mustafa Mehdi; 'Irfan Sayed'; Sandeep Bhat; 'Chirayu Adi'

Cc: Abdul Rehman; 'Swapnil Sutar'; 'Divesh Tripathi'; 'Antim Sharma'; 'Aniket Soman'; 'Ravindra kumar singh'; 'Sunil
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

Can we have detail breakup of commercial against scope defined. As the ask of 2.5lac can’t be quoted as Lumpsum
figure. @'Chirayu Adi' — The cost mentioned for said exercise is way too high, kindly review and confirm back with
us.

@Sandeep Bhat — Need the closure today on this with Bluestar team.

Regards,
Lovejot.

From: Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 11:31 PM

To: 'Irfan Sayed' <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'Chirayu Adi'
<chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Divesh
Tripathi' <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Antim Sharma' <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Aniket
Soman' <aniketsoman@bluestarindia.com>; 'Ravindra kumar singh' <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Sunil
Rawat' <sunilrawat@bluestarindia.com>; 'Akshay Sharma' <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Shama Nair'
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminderl

Dear Team,

Today we had group discussion with adani and your team as far as for the internal route we had decided the
same and we are facing the CISF Permission because of the riser where we lift the outdoor is at the domestic
airport area and this is in the control of CISF

# Adani Team had confirm that they will get the permission from CISF for work from 13th April to 19th April
and before that we will do the more passes formality for our extra manpower , material and tools

Apart from that the cost for the Movement of outdoor wiil be

Lifting and Shifting of Dismantel Outdoor
Dismanteling of Outdoor

Outdoor Stand

Refrigerant Topup

Assembling of Outdoor

uhwN e

Cost 2,50,000.00 + Taxes Extra

Kindly Confirm the same for our material procurement and Manpower

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

Sent: 29 March 2024 19:23

To: 'Irfan Sayed'

Cc: 'Abdul Rehman'; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp'; 'Swapnil Sutar'; 'Divesh Tripathi'; 'Antim Sharma'; 'Aniket Soman’;
'Chirayu Adi'; 'Ravindra kumar singh'; 'Akshay Sharma'; 'Shama Nair'; 'Sandeep Bhat'

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminderl

Dear sir,

the outdoor machine is at the airport and none of your personl is available to receive the machine
I had call sumit several times but his mobile no. is unreachable

kindly help me out

Regards.
Mustafa Mehdi
[

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

Sent: 27 March 2024 16:23

To: Mustafa Mehdi

Cc: 'Abdul Rehman'; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Swapnil Sutar; Divesh Tripathi; Antim Sharma; 'Aniket Soman'; 'Chirayu
Adi'; Ravindra kumar singh; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; 'Sandeep Bhat'; Irfan Sayed

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

Please share design of the same instead of just width and depth. Ideally it must be made at your end as per
your odu requirements.
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This is last moment requirement from your end, will check and update once drawing received.

Regards,

Irfan Sayed
9967692498

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 3:38:23 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar
<swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Aniket Soman' <aniketsoman@bluestarindia.com>; 'Chirayu Adi'
<chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>; Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Sandeep Bhat'
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

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

kindly make outdoor stand as per the decided location with dimension of 1500MM X 1000MM and align your
team to unload the outdoor and shift to desired location

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

Sent: 10 March 2024 12:37

To: 'Aniket Soman'; Mustafa Mehdi; 'Chirayu Adi'; Sandeep Bhat

Cc: Abdul Rehman; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Swapnil Sutar; Divesh Tripathi; Antim Sharma; Ravindra kumar singh;
Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair

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
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Please share the status on delivery of ODU units...
Due to terminal inauguration work is not allowed till 11-03-24. You can start balance piping work from 12-03-24.
Kindly note of the same.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 6:52 PM

To: 'Aniket Soman' <aniketsoman@bluestarindia.com>; Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>;
Aniket Soman <aniketsoman@bluestarindia.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Chirayu Adi'
<chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh
Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra
kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Chirayu — Not acceptable, this was suppose to delivered by 20" Feb 24. We can’t have month delay post committed
received from Aniket.

@Aniket Soman — Need your intervention immediately.

Regards,
Lovejot.

From: Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 2, 2024 2:06 PM

To: 'Irfan Sayed' <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Chirayu Adi' <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>; Sandeep
Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Lovejot
Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Divesh Tripathi' <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>;
'Antim Sharma' <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Ravindra kumar singh'
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Akshay Sharma' <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Shama Nair'
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Aniket Soman' <aniketsoman@bluestarindia.com>

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder

Dear sir,
Piping work will be complete in 2nd week of march and Outdoor will be deliver in 3rd week of march

Regards.
Mustafa Mehdi
- ]

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

Sent: 02 March 2024 08:35

To: Mustafa Mehdi; 'Chirayu Adi'; 'Sandeep Bhat'

Cc: 'Abdul Rehman'; Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon; Divesh Tripathi; Antim Sharma; Ravindra kumar singh; Akshay
Sharma; Shama Nair; 'Aniket Soman'

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after validating
credentials. **

Dear Mustafa
When ODU units will be delivered, and piping work completed???
We need to complete installation and commissioning of cold room on topmost priority.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 8:32 PM

To: 'Chirayu Adi' <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Sandeep
Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim
Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
'Aniket Soman' <aniketsoman@bluestarindia.com>

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
PFA the Panel Installation Work photos

Regards.
Mustafa Mehdi
L]

Blue Star Limited
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5th Floor BBD Viraj Tower Amar Shaheed Path ,Gomti Nagar ,
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From: Chirayu Adi [mailto:chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com]

Sent: 01 March 2024 12:10

To: Irfan Sayed; Mustafa Mehdi; Sandeep Bhat

Cc: Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon; Divesh Tripathi; Antim Sharma; Ravindra kumar singh; Akshay
Sharma; Shama Nair; Aniket Soman

Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed - Reminder

Dear irfan,

Based on the below mail.

We have completed the panel work and piping is under process.
We have completed piping for 300 RFT.

Dear Mustufa,

Please share the photos for the same for the work done at site.

Regards
Chirayu Adi

From: Irfan Sayed [mailto:irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: 29 February 2024 12:30

To: 'Chirayu Adi'; Mustafa Mehdi; Sandeep Bhat

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

Dear Sandeep/Chirayu
Need your intervention as still no one has come to site for the work and ODU delivery status still awaited.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024, 2:22 PM

To: 'Chirayu Adi' <chirayuadi@bluestarindia.com>; Mustafa Mehdi <Mustafamehdi@bluestarindia.com>; Sandeep
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
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: LKO-T3-Dominos - Cold room installation delayed

Importance: High

Dear Chirayu/Mustafa
Request you to update on following work at LKO-T3-Dominos outlet.

e ODU unit delivery status.
e Cold room piping status.

Past 2 days nobody is working at site. kindly expedite the work and update on delivery status of ODU units on
priority basis.

Need to complete cold room installation on all aspects within 2 days..

Dear Sandeep
Need your intervention on above to avoid further delay.

Regards,

Irfan Sayed

+91 99676 92498
http://www.k-hospitality.com/
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